

Contact

antwilldoit@aol.com

www.linkedin.com/in/anton-k-williams-88475916 (LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Loss Prevention

Organized Retail Crime

Wicklander-Zulawski Interview & Interrogation

Anton K. Williams

Corporate Asset Protection Executive - Chanel
United States

Summary

Experienced Asset Protection professional with a demonstrated history in the retail industry. Skilled in Crisis Management, Safety Compliance, Emergency Management, Fraud Detection, and Wicklander-Zulawski Interview & Interrogation. Strong operations professional attended William Paterson University of New Jersey.

Experience

CHANEL

Asset Protection Executive

January 2022 - Present (1 month)

New York, New York, United States

Target

Executive Team Leader - Asset Protection

September 2019 - January 2022 (2 years 5 months)

Barneys New York

Loss Prevention Manager

February 2016 - September 2019 (3 years 8 months)

Sports Authority

District Asset Protection Manager

July 2015 - February 2016 (8 months)

New York City & Northern New Jersey

Bergdorf Goodman

Loss Prevention Manager

May 2012 - July 2015 (3 years 3 months)

Greater New York City Area

Lord & Taylor

Senior Loss Prevention Manager

January 1997 - May 2012 (15 years 5 months)

Education

William Paterson University of New Jersey

· (1995 - 1997)